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Diamond Williams 

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Friday, July 08, 201 1 358 PM 

Keino Young; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel; mwalls@carltonfields.com; 
john. burnett@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; jwb@bbrslaw.com; rmiller@pcsphosphate.com; 
jessica.cano@fpl.com; bryan.anderson@fpl.wm; jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; 
gadavis@enviroattorney.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Subject: Docket No. 110009-El 
Attachments: FlPUG response to deferral request 7.8.pdf 
In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

This filing is made in Docket No. 110009-El 

The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

The total pages in the document are 4 pages. 

The attached document is FiPUG RESPONSE TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.3 MOTION FOR 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 
DEFERRAL, 

Kim Hancock 
Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
khancock@kaamlaw.com 

Keefe, 
Gordo 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kaam1aw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client 
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the 
agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 
receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone ar return e-mail immediately. Thank 
you. D@CLptKT KI:P?,r?-pl+?[ 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear Power Plant 
Cost Recovery Clause 

Docket No. 1 10009-E1 
Filed: July 8,201 1 

FIPUG RESPONSE TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S 
MOTION FOR DEFERRAL 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), pursuant to rule 28-106.204, Florida 

Administrative Code, files this response to Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s (PEF) Motion for 

Deferral. FIPUG states: 

1. PEF has been engaged in an Extended Power Uprate (EPU) at Crystal River 3 

(CR3) nuclear unit which was intended to add additional nuclear power capacity to CR3. It may 

seem obvious to state, however, it is clear that before any uprate can be made to CR3 and before 

any nuclear energy can be generated as a result of any uprate, CR3 must be up and running. 

2. As the Commission is aware, CR3 has been completely out of service since 

September 2009. Even under PEF’s own best scenario, CR3 will not be back on line until some 

as yet undetermined date in 2014.’ 

3. The subject of the occurrences at CR3, the prudence or lack thereof of such 

events, and the appropriate course of action to be taken as to CR3 - which may include 

decommissioning - have not yet been determined by the Commission. These matters will be 

considered in a separate docket, Docket No. 100437-EI’, which is not yet even scheduled for 

hearing. The prudence of the uprate project is clearly related to prudence issues at CR3 which 

will be determined in Docket No. 100437-EI. 

PEF Status Report, Docket No. 100437-EI, filed June 27, 201 1. This is a 1 !4 page report providing only the 

In re: Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam generator 
highest level conclusions with no supporting information. 

replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida. 
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4. FIPUG agrees that the subject of the uprate at CR3 and the reasonableness of any 

costs associated with the uprate should not be considered at this time. Not only should they not 

be considered, but, of course, no such costs should be collected from ratepayers, unless and until 

CR3 cnmes back on line and PEF then provides information af fhuf lime documenting the 

feasibility and costs and benefits of moving forward with the uprate project, taking into account 

the extended outage of CR3. 

5 .  Additionally, in its motion, PEF seeks to continue to recover the carrying costs on 

money spent as well as a prudence determination as to the prior year’s carrying costs and 

charges. It is FIPUG’s position that given the very high uncertainty surrounding CR3 itself 

(including whether it will ever return to service), the ratepayers, at this point in time, should not 

be required to continue to fund an adjunct project which may never materialize. Until CR3 is (if 

ever) back on line, the uprate project is essentially in limbo. It cannot go forward on its own; it is 

simply an appendage, dependent on CR3 for its fate. Therefore, until CR3’s status is fully and 

finally determined, ratepayers should not be required to expend any more funds on the uprate. 

6 .  Finally, rule 25-6.0423(5)(~)5, Florida Administrative Code, provides that a 

utility seeking recovery “shall submit for Commission review and approval a detailed analysis of 

the long-term feasibility of completing the power plant.”3 It appears that PEF cannot or will not 

comply with this requirement in the 201 1 proceeding. Thus, it cannot demonstrate feasibility of 

the project in the 201 1 proceeding and any costs relating to the project should be disallowed! 

To the extent that PEF has sought a waiver of the rule and claims that an emergency exists 

’ Emphasis supplied. 
PEF’s suggestion that it could simply rely on stale, outdated data (Motion at p. 4) lacks merit. The Commission 

must act taking into account the current status of CR3. PEF’s second suggestion that the uprate he taken up after the 
status of CR3 is determined makes sense, except that ratepayers should not he expected to pay for this uncertainty in 
the meantime. 
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requiring the waiver, no demonstration of an emergency has been made nor has PEF 

demonstrated substantial hardship5 

WHEREFORE, unless and until CR3’s status is fully and finally determined, the CR3 

unit is back on line, and prudence and reasonableness of activities and costs related to CR3 is 

determined, ratepayers should not be required to expend any more funds on the CR3 uprate. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone; (85  0)68 1 -3 82 8 
Facsimile: (850)681-8788 
vkaufman@,kagrnlaw.com 
jmovle@,karmlaw.com 

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

While PEF states that the Commission can find substantial hardship, it makes no demonstration of what such 
hardship is. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of FIPUG Response to PEF’s Motion 

for Deferral, was served by Electronic Mail and United States Mail this 8Ih day of July, 201 1, to 

the following: 

Keino Young 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
kvoune@,mc.state.fl.us 

J. Michael Walls 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239 
mwalls@,carltonfieIds.com 

Captain Allan Jungels 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, Florida 32403-53 19 
allan.iungels@,tyndaIl.af.mil 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
jwb@,bbrslaw.com 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
15843 Southeast 7gth Street 
Post Office Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 
rmiller@,ucsuhosuhate.com 

AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC 

J. R. Kelly 
Charles Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
kellv.ir@,lee.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@lee.state.fl.us 

John T. Burnett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
john.burnett~~enmaiI.com 

Bryan S. Anderson 
Jessica A. Cano 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Co. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
jessica.cano@,fuI.com 
bryan.anderson@,ful .com 

Gary A. Davis 
James S. Whitlock 
Gary A. Davis & Associates 
Post Office Box 649 
Hot Springs, NC 28743 
jwhitlock@enviroattomey.com 
gadavis@,enviroattornev.com 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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